Mai Vang
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Sent:
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Cc:
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Tanya Panzer
Monday, July 14, 2025 3:04 PM
Mai Vang; Der Vue; Mitchell Imbertson
Joanna Zimny

RE: Notice Assessment Roll CRT2509.258208.pdf
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The following were in 2 separate spreadsheets and | was asked to combine on 4/14/2025.

Tanya ] Panzer

Office of Financial Services

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 700 City Hall
Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8858 Option 1

D: (651) 266-6153

www.StPaul.gov/assessments

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA



From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mitchell Imbertson
<mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Notice Assessment Roll CRT2509.258208.pdf

She leftavm and | just called her a couple minutes before my email

From: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mitchell Imbertson
<mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Notice Assessment Roll CRT2509.258208.pdf

It looks like 2 files were sent and loaded. Didn’t notice until 1658 Juliet called this morning, | thought it
was just at 1323 Payne. | will look to see what addresses have duplicates.

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

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:43 PM

To: Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mitchell Imbertson <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Tanya Panzer
<tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Notice Assessment Roll CRT2509.258208.pdf

Hello all,

It seems like most of the costs in this assessment roll are being charged double. This is the 2" person
calling about being double billed. The person from 1658 Juliet stated she talked to someone and was
told there had been accounting errors on this. Do we need to do resolutions to correct and reduce these
fees? If so, TA need to be created.



Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council
M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

SAINT PAUL
Ll MINNESOTA



